



Sean Murphy

Healthcare Information Privacy & Security Executive

500+ connections

Washington D C Metro Area Hospital & Health Care

- Current: **Leidos, Saint Leo University**
- Previous: **SAIC, HIMSS, National Intrepid Center of Excellence**
- Education: **University of South Florida**
- Recommendations: **6 people have recommended Sean**

Join LinkedIn & access Sean's full profile. It's free!

As a LinkedIn member, you'll join 300 million other professionals who are sharing connections, ideas, and opportunities.

- See who you know in common
- Get introduced
- Contact Sean directly

[View Sean's Full Profile](#)

Summary

Proven healthcare IT leader and board-certified senior-level healthcare exec in military and private sector. Successful pro at capital budgeting, technology management, network architecture, storage solutions, telehealth, DIACAP, information security. Shirt-sleeve experience in CPOE/EHR (Siemens Invision, Lawson, etc)

Experience

VP, Health Solutions Group, Healthcare Information Privacy and Security Officer

Leidos

September 2013 – Present (1 year 3 months) | Reston, VA

Same position in new company, Leidos (formerly SAIC)



Adjunct Professor (Business and Healthcare Management)

Saint Leo University

August 2000 – Present (14 years 4 months) | Saint Leo, FL

VP, Health Solutions Group; Health Information Privacy and Security Officer

SAIC

February 2012 – September 2013 (1 year 8 months) | McLean, VA

SAIC Health Solutions Group became Leidos Health Solutions Group (Sept 2013)



REDACTED

Chair, Privacy and Security Committee

HIMSS

June 2011 – June 2012 (1 year 1 month) | Chicago, IL



CISO

National Intrepid Center of Excellence

June 2011 – February 2012 (0 months)

Director, Information Technology Services

Altoona Regional Health System

August 2010 – June 2011 (11 months)



Chief Information Security Officer, Clinical Engineering

United States Air Force

March 2009 – August 2010 (1 year 6 months)



Deputy Senior Mentor, Afghan National Police Surgeon General

United States Air Force

January 2008 – February 2009 (1 year 2 months)



Chief Technology/Security Officer, Biomedical IT Systems

United States Air Force

June 2006 – December 2007 (1 year 7 months)



Projects

Credential Committee HCISPP ISC2

December 2012

Collaborative effort between HIMSS, HITRUST and ISC2 to establish healthcare information security and privacy practitioner (HCISPP) credential.

- Established minimum qualified candidate criteria
- Analyzed job tasks of healthcare industry privacy and security workforce
- Built Common Body of Knowledge domains
- Developed exams to measure the knowledge and skills needed by a healthcare information protection practitioner

Publications

Healthcare Information Technology Exam Guide for CompTIA Healthcare IT Technician and HIT Pro Certifications

McGraw-Hill

December 2012

Contributing Author: Chapter 27—Healthcare Information Security: Operational Safeguards

Protecting our Future: Educating a Cybersecurity Workforce

Hudson Whitman/Excelsior College

December 2013

Authored Chapter 3: Cybersecurity in Health care

Authors: Sean Murphy, Dr. Jane LeClair

Skills

- EHR Healthcare Information ... Information Systems HIPAA
- Government Contracting Infrastructure Epic Systems Healthcare Management
- Process Improvement Security Business Development Program Management
- Information Assurance Healthcare Information Technology [See 15+ >](#)

Certifications

CISSP

ISC2

ISSMP

ISC2

FACHE

American College of Healthcare Executives

CPHIMS

HIMSS

HCISPP

ISC2

CIPP / IT

IAPP

Education



2002 – 2004

Central Michigan University
MSA, Healthcare Administration
1993 – 1995



University of Maryland University College
BS, Personnel/Labor Relations
1990 – 1992



Altoona Area High School
1984 – 1988

Groups



DIACAP



Information Systems Security Association (ISSA) Discussion Forum



HIMSS National Capital Area (HIMSS-NCA)



Healthcare IT News



CPHIMS



Information Assurance



All Things HITECH



See 21 more >

View Sean's full profile to...

- See who you know in common
- Get introduced
- Contact Sean directly

[View Sean's Full Profile](#)

Not the Sean Murphy you're looking for? [View more](#)

LinkedIn member directory a b c d e f g h i j k l m n o p q r s t u v w x y z more [Browse members by country](#)